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DIVISION OF MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES
Department of Computer Science
Department of Mathematics
Department of Statistics

February 13, 1968

Professor B. E. Gillam
Department of Mathematics
Drake University

Des Moines, Iowa 50311

Dear Professor Gillam:

Usually, serving on a nominating committee is the best way to
insure not being nominated, but I would like to ask you if you
would be willing to be one of the nominees for. the office of Governor
of the Iowa Section of the MAA for 1968-71. As Secretary-Treasurer
of the Iowa Section you are closer to the workings of the Section.
than I have been and would be a good choice for Governor. With your
approval, I want to have your name as one of those considered.

I think probably the next governor should not be from the Univer-
sity of Iowa and so I am asking Don Sanderson to suggest a name of
someone from Ames and am suggesting to him that he allow his name to
be considered.

If someone from Iowa City should be considered, I suggest Steve
Armentrout who has been a visiting lecturer for two of the last three
years and is known to the people at a number of the colleges in Iowa.
I have his permission to put his name in the hopper but he and I
agree that it would be best if the governorship moved.

If you have other suggestions let me know as soon as possible,

I do hope that you will be willing to be one of the nominees.

Sincerely yours,
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Professor, Department of Mathematics
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